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Malave, Erin M,

From: JOE ADAMS [meekomeister@wildblue.net]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 8:04 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corrections needed - Charleston Heights LLC

Corrections are needed in the addresses listed on the changes posted today (1/25/10) for Charleston
Heights LLI.C - Document No. LO8000100792

‘:______.———_'——'0
Principal Address is 6001 State Road 11, DeLeon Springs, FL 32130-4028 (town was incorrectly listed)
Mailing Address is 6001 State Road 11, DeLeon Springs, FL. 32130-4028 (town as incorrectly listed)
Registered Agent Name & Address for Adams, Joe W.: 6001 State Road 11, Del.eon Springs, FL
32130 (town was misspelled)
Manager/Member Detail for Adams, Joe W.: town is DeLeon Springs, FL 32130-4028 (not just
DelLeon)
Manager/Member Detail for Adams, Betty L.: town is DeLeon Springs, FL 32130-4028 (not just
DelLeon)

No real changes are needed, just corrections as above. I had to email you on this form as my internet
provider could not forward on the form by Gmail.

Thanks for your prompt corrections. Betty .. Adams



